

Lisa Ellerin

Graphic Designer

San Francisco, CA, USA

617-571-7508

lisa.ellerin@gmail.com

<http://www.behance.net/lisaellerin>

Intelligent, organized, curious and creative, I am a designer currently focusing on Graphic Design with a ten year background in Fashion Design. I possess a steady focus under pressure, and never shy away from a challenge. Excellent hand and computer sketching abilities. My solid problem solving skills and consistent attention to detail provide impressive solutions to design challenges.

EXPERIENCE

San Francisco, CA,
USA

Jan 2012 – Present

Williams-Sonoma

Production Assistant

San Francisco, CA,
USA

Mar 2012

Self-Employed

Freelance Graphic Designer

Clients such as Google, Jawbone, PayPal, along with supporting small business owners.

San Francisco, CA,
USA

Aug 2011 – Mar 2012

fuseproject

Graphic Designer

Hingham, MA, USA

2006 – 2008

Talbots

Technical Designer

Cambridge, MA, USA

2006 – 2005

Susan Bristol

Associate Designer

Brockton, MA, USA

2002 – 2005

Kellwood New England

Assistant Designer

Freeport, ME, USA

2001 – 2002

L.L. Bean

Fit Coordinator

EDUCATION

Atlanta, GA, USA

2009 – 2011

Portfolio Center

Graduate Studies, Graphic Design

Syracuse, NY, USA

1996 – 2000

Syracuse University

Bachelor of Science

SKILLS

Adobe Flash, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Photoshop

AWARDS

2011

The Dieline

Third Place - The Dieline Awards

2011

Institute Of Packaging Professionals

1st place - 48 Hour packaging challenge
